



**LUKE KONG, P Eng, PE, CP**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Luke Kong is a Professional Engineer registered with Engineers and Geoscientists BC and Washington State (Fire Protection) and is a Certified Professional. He is a graduate of the Engineering Physics program and holds a Bachelor of Applied Science from UBC. Luke possesses 5 years of fire testing experience with building materials and assemblies from an accredited international laboratory. Luke assists with implementation of performance-based fire engineering, the development of Alternative Solutions, and Building Code compliance.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

September 2020 – Present	<b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Professional Engineer, Vancouver</i>
June 2015 – September 2020	<b>Intertek Group plc</b> <i>Project Engineer</i>
May 2013 – June 2015	<b>GMI, Ltd.</b> <i>Project Engineer</i>

**EDUCATION**

Sept 2008 – May 2013	<b>Bachelor of Applied Science (BASc), Engineering Physics</b> University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC
----------------------	---

**RELATED COURSES**

2023	<b>Certified Professional (CP) Course</b> Engineers and Geoscientists BC
2017 – 2018	<b>BC Building Code 2012 – Part 3 Introduction, Part 3 Advanced, Part 9 Courses</b> British Columbia Institute of Technology, Vancouver, BC
2014	<b>AutoCAD 1 and 2</b> British Columbia Institute of Technology, Vancouver, BC

**MEMBERSHIPS**

- Engineers and Geoscientists BC – P Eng designation
- State of Washington – PE Designation (Fire Protection)